

Woodlands Full Primary School

General Meeting – 5 August 2020

Opened 7.33pm

Present: Jodie Whitson-Morris, Heidi Wilcox, Emma Hazlett, Rebecca Boucherway, Caroline Webster, Anna Chamberlain

Apologies: Kat McIntyre, Hanneke Van Vliet, Sarah Michelle

Minutes from AGM were read and found to be true and correct

Moved: Anna Chamberlain

2nd: Jodie Whitson-Morris

Financials:

Anna stated we have the following:

Current account: \$11408.39

Savings: \$5325.91

Moved: Anna Chamberlain

2nd: Rebecca Boucherway

Tea towel fundraiser – kids pictures to be in to Jodie/Beckz before end of October as order needs to be in before 31st October. Reiterate to families it is NOT a picture of their own child on each tea towel but a drawing of each child and the whole school. Examples to be displayed and possibly have some for display at pet day??

Pasta – selling well and seems to be running itself. Keep sharing on FB and website. Needed to be out earlier though. Remember this for next year

Buy a brick - mufti day went really well and the school made over \$170. PTA have decided to make this up to \$500 so that the school can buy a memorial plaque valued at \$500

Moved: Jodie Whitson-Morris

2nd: Emma Hazlett

Recipe Book: Family recipes to come in still

Currently have Stacey Johnson, Marty & Damien McKenzie confirmed for recipes. Hillary Barry?? Richie McCaw?? Constable Marty? Nadia Lim??

Website update: All PTA meeting minutes will now be on the Woodlands School website for everyone to view. All correspondence for our meetings etc will be done through Seesaw now as too many people were missing out via email.

Working Bee: postponed until Term 4 due to weather and spring commitments. Thanks to Jodies Dad and husband (Boogs) for their work on the trees and cutting up the pallets. Also thanks to Kapuka Heenans for the lend of their trailer to move the pallets and the tree branches for removal.

OLA needs sprayed – Emma Hazlett to check if she has anyone available once we confirm no-one has already done it.

Pet Day – Term 4 – Friday 16th October.

Unsure if calves are allowed again this yet but yet to be confirmed. PTA will be running a baking stall again to raise funds for the senior camp. PTA members will be asked if they can supply some baking etc for the stall.

Also to do the judges morning tea.

- 2x loaves sandwiches
- 2 x slices
- Bowl of fruit
- Tea/Coffee

Halloween disco – 29th October

Needing to get water/sugar free fizz to sell. Liquorice lengths, chips.

Best dressed prizes for kids and adults

Xmas Event: xmas songs on trucks again? Everyone loved this. Family event. Could follow the kids xmas carols by a xmas movie (drive in??) on the wall of hall

TBC at the next meeting? Ideas???

Teachers VS PTA Challenge

Dads tug of war

Staff wishlist:

2 x dynoscopes (1 x junior, 1 x senior) to be used as a microscope which attaches to the laptop.

2 x \$281.15 each (+gst)

Total: \$564.00

APPROVED and Moved by Rebecca

2nd: Anna Chamberlain

ALL IN FAVOUR

We found a need for a fundraising calendar to show what is up and coming – what we regularly do and an “idea” board. Examples were: food fundraiser, xmas raffles etc, bobby calves.

Next Meeting: 2nd September 7.30pm

Meeting closed: 8.54pm